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Dear Herbertson, 

P lease see my l e t t e r to Dixon of the Dominions O f f i c e 
6 l ^ ^ A o n A 1 1 7 / 2 l / 4 5 of the 11th January, of which a copy was 

sent to you on the 14th January, enclosing a minute "by the 
A i r Attache at V/ashington on the subject of the P a c i f i c 
I s l a n d s . As we understand i t , the re luctance of the United 
States Navy Department to accord f a c i l i t i e s to B r i t i s h 

a i r c r a f t at Honolulu i s based in ter a l i a upon the 
apprehension tha t i t would be d i f f i c u l t to re fuse t o the 
a i r c r a f t of other countr ies and t o Japan i n p a r t i c u l a r any 
concession granted to us in t h i s matter. In po int of f a c t , 
we b e l i e v e that th i s apprehension, i f i t in f a c t e x i s t s , i s 
not based on very subs tan t i a l grounds since there i s not , 
so f a r as we know, any general most - favoured-nat ion 

p r i n c i p l e under which a country can claim the same r igh ts 
as are accorded to other countr ies in the matter of the 
establ ishment of c i v i l a i r l i n e s . I f t h i s i s so i t would 
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f o l l o w t h a t , excepting i n the un l i ke l y event of there 

beir^ a spec i a l b i l a t e r a l United States - Japanese most ­

f avoured -nat ion t r ea t y covering a i r matters, the United 
S ta tes Government would be under no ob l i ga t i on to grant 
Japan the same r i g h t s as may be accorded to us. I t may 

become des i rab le to remind the United States Government of 
t h i s f a c t at some convenient opportunity , which would 
presumably not however occur u n t i l we are in a p o s i t i o n t o 

b r ing pressure tc bear upon them to agree to our proposal 
f o r a conference on T rans -A t l an t i c a i r f a c i l i t i e s . In order 
t o render i t eas ier f c r the United States Government to 
re fuse any request for s i m i l a r treatment on the part of 
Japan i t would seem necessary that any f a c i l i t i e s eventua l ly 
granted to us should be embodied in a formal agreement. 

One other po in t : r e take i t for granted that when the 
time comes for bargaining wi th the United States Government 
our object w i l l be to demand f a c i l i t i e s f c r landing on the 
United States mainland as we l l as at Honolulu. I t would 
obvious ly not be to our advantage to acquire f a c i l i t i e s 
at Honolulu at the expense of conceding our bargaining 
counter of the Austral ia-New Zealand terminal f a c i l i t i e s 
and thus leave i t open to the United States Government t o 
r a i s e d i f f i c u l t i e s about cur aeroplanes preceding to the 
United States cf America, even though I suppose i t would 
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s t i l l be possible,even i f uneconomic,for them to use 
Victoria as a terminal point instead of San Francisco. 

The foregoing considerations relate to an unpredictable 
future, but v/e have thought i t well to place them on 
record against the time when the need for action arises. 
I am forwarding copies of this letter to Jarrett of the 
Admiralty, Acheson of the Colonial Office, Dixon of the 
Dominions Office, Jones of the Treasury, and the Embassy 
at Washington. 

Yours sinoereljf 

KfSd.) J BA- -


